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Addendum No. 1 
 

ITB No. 23-16 
SUPPLY & INSTALL LIGHT PACKAGES ON 

VARIOUS TYPES OF EMERGENCY VEHICLES 
 

May 2, 2024 
 

ITB #23-16 is hereby amended as follows:   
 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 

A. Question: Each drawing says either RED/WHITE lights or AMBER lights. Is this accurate? 
Please confirm there are no BLUE/WHITE lights in this bid. 
 

Answer: Correct. It can and will vary between red, amber, white and combinations of 
those 3. NO BLUE. 

 
B. Question: There are no marked consoles listed on any drawing. Is it safe to assume that hand-held 

siren/light controller would be best for each drawing? 
 

Answer: No. The hand-held siren/light controller would only be needed for Light 
Packages #1 and #2 because of the need to control the light pattern display with 
Intelligent Light Systems. Light Package #3 only requires a handheld mic for using the 
PA system. Light Package #3 is not an “Intelligent” light system and therefore no 
programming/controlling the light pattern. It is just an “On/Off” switch. 
 

C. Question: How many vehicles in each category do you anticipate? 
 

Answer: For 2024, we will have 11 vehicles total but I am unsure how many in which 
category. 
 

D. Question: Can you provide how many vehicles annually have the light packages installed for the 
county? 
 

Answer: 10-15 on average. 
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E. Question: Are you able to provide specific make/models for the vehicles within each package 

series? (For instance, Large SUV, Medium SUV, Sedan, Truck) We ask because the parts are 
specific to manufacturer models/years. 
 

Answer: The Makes/Models we regularly use vary depending on availability year to year. 
Our first choice is generally Ford, but we have used Chevy and Ram in the past. The 
following are the ones we primarily use: 
 
Large SUV: Ford Expedition/Chevy Tahoe 
Medium SUV: Ford Explorer 
Sedan: Ford Escape 
Truck: Ford F150/F250/F350 single and double cab, Chevy 1500/2500/3500 single and 
double cab, Ram 1500/2500/3500 single and double cab. 
 

F. Question: What color lights are needed for each package series? (#1-9 on Bid Summary) 
 

Answer: Light Package #1 and #2 are red and white lights. Light Package #3 is amber 
and white lights. 
 

G. Question: What is the minimum number of vehicles you anticipate will need transport at any one 
time? 

 
Answer: The minimum would be 1. The maximum would be however many vehicles we 
have ready for light packages at a given time. 

 
2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 
3. If a bid has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 

offered or to increase or decrease the bid price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted below: 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

4. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
on page 23 of the Bid Package.  

 
Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


